

Minutes of East Dunbartonshire and Lanarkshire Regional Network (Region 8)

Meeting No: 61. 8th February 2017 at 10.00 Hours

Atlantic Quay, 150 Broomielaw, Glasgow, G2 8LV.

In Attendance:

Name	Area/Department	Telephone
Peter Winnie	North Lanarkshire	01236 422 757
John Duffy	North Lanarkshire	01501 820 513
Jeanette Arneil	South Lanarkshire	01555 840 840
Donna Murray	South Lanarkshire	01698 917 803
Clive King	East Dunbartonshire	0141 578 7712
Susan Mclellan	Scottish Government	0141 242 5437

Apologies:

Name	Area/Department
Irene Codona	North Lanarkshire
Robert Lewis	South Lanarkshire
John Watters	North Lanarkshire Lanarkshire

Agenda	Subject	Action
1. 1.1	<u>Welcome:</u> The chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for attending	
2. 2.1	<u>Apologies:</u> Apologies were noted as indicated above.	
3. 3.1	<u>Previous Minutes:</u> As no corrections were required, the minutes were approved Proposed by Clive King Seconded by John Duffy	
4. 4.1	<u>Matters Arising:</u> There were no matters arising	

<p>5. 5.1</p>	<p><u>Reports from Meetings/Conferences:</u> Local Government and Communications Committee at which the Regional Networks were represented discussed the "Charter". The new "Charter" will be produced on 1st April 2017</p> <p>A training day for the SHRA liaison Group will be held on 21st February 2017.</p> <p>The Chartered Institute of Housing will hold a conference on the 14/15 March 2017 at the SSCC Glasgow.(0900 to 1530). The Minister Kevin Stewart and Anne Cook will speak at this meeting. A Scrutiny package will be issued in the near future and this will act as a guide for all parties.</p> <p>TIS will also launch a Scrutiny Policy.</p>	
<p>6. 6.1</p>	<p><u>Correspondence:</u> Universal Credit Procedures not as yet fully rolled out. Certain areas still to be decided e.g. Guardian Person Issues.</p>	
<p>7. 7.1</p>	<p><u>Treasurers Report:</u> An updated report will be submitted at next meeting.</p>	
<p>8. 8.1 8.2 8.3</p>	<p><u>AOCB:</u> For noting only. the SSE, energy remuneration scheme ended on 21st January 2017. White Goods will be supplied in place of money. One must be on Benefits in order to receive this assistance.</p> <p><u>Consultations Completed.</u> 1. Universal Credit. 2. Freedom of information. 3. Procedures of Tribunals on the Private Rented Sector. Home Owners Tribunals will be included in December 2017.</p> <p>Update on Regional Network Review by Susan. Consultations will take place throughout the year with a view to having a new structure in place on October 2017.</p> <p><u>Date of next Meeting</u></p> <p>Wednesday 22nd March 2017 at 10.00 Hours (10 AM) Venue: Atlantic Quay 150, Brommielaw Glasgow G2 8LV</p>	